
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

June 23, 2023 
 

 IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M230620 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Daniel H. Dorman 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Wesley W. Held, Acting Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – BRIEFING ON RESULTS OF THE 

AGENCY ACTION REVIEW MEETING 
 
 
On June 20, 2023, the Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the results of the Agency 
Action Review Meeting.  The staff discussed material and waste performance trends, the 
calendar year (CY) 2022 Reactor Oversight Process (ROP) self-assessment, the CY 2022 
construction ROP self-assessment, and the staff’s response to the February 3, 2021, event at 
the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) test reactor.  An external panel 
including Dr. Laurie E. Locascio, Under Secretary of Commerce for Standards and Technology 
and NIST Director; Dr. James Adams, Acting Director of the NIST Center for Neutron Research; 
and Dr. Thomas Newton, Deputy Director and Chief of Reactor Operations and Engineering, 
provided an update on performance improvement activities at NIST. 
 
The meeting, which was held in the Two White Flint North Auditorium, Rockville, Maryland at 
9:00 a.m. Eastern Time, was open to members of the public attending in person and via 
webcast. 
 
The Commission identified no requirements for staff action. 
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